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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA \UTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

- -~
: bl -8
COUNTY OF Sumtee (;7{’ 2 /; l ) ot o\

STATE vS—7/ . ? .-NDIC,‘I MENT/CASE#; __2018-GS-43-0696
CLERK OF gun J
James Alforthy Jofinson GHE - S UNTATWAT _2018A4320100264

AKA: ST ‘”P\)-'-J\Dntc of Offense:  _4/3/2018

Race: Black Sex: M Age: 50 S.C.Code§ l6-1|-033_0(A)
DOD: NS S5//gimmuine coR Code #: __ 0139 TR
Address:

City,State.Zip:  Sumter, SC 29150
DL# [ SiD#:

*CDL Yes[] No[J|] CMV Yes| | No[[] Hazmat Yes['] Nol_]

— et Nt st

SENTENCE. Sl—w‘ﬁq 3 0 202']
In disposition of the said indictment comes nosw the Defendant who was [} CONVICTED OGC tcouﬁlbfmpeajs

TO: Robbery / Common faw rabbery, strong armi robbery

in violationof  § 16-11-0325 of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0137

X NON-VIOLENT - CIVIOLENT [JSERIOUS I MOST SERIQUS  [[] Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

Thechargeis:  [C] As Indicted, [X] Lesser Included Offense, |7 Defendaim Waives Presemiment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

[T} Ncgotiategt Sentence, K]  Recommendation by the Statc.

v Gt gy scoomy
/ ridges. Jason Edward SC Bar#

Attorney for Defendant
State Department of Correctious, {7] County Detention Center,

WHEREFQRE, the Defeixlant is commited to the
fora dejenninate terut of ‘ E) days/nonthgfycar I:] under the Youthful Offender Act nol te exceed years
on the service of days/menths/ycars and/or payment

The plea is: _|Wilhout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: ‘3! &
Vs

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Barf Deientla

and/or to pay a finc of § ; provided th L
of S ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspcndud with prohnhon for
months/ycars and subject to South Cavolina Department of Probation, Purole smud Pardon Services standard eonditions of probation,

wijich arc incorporated by reference. ¢
/§0NCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁ@@f 28 SJ(MZZZ ézm?; o [[-7- 20
) =

he Defeadant is to be given credit for thne served pursuant to 8.C. Cade §24-13-30 to be culeulted and applied by SCDQC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centra] Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursumnt to S.C, Code §17.25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is unlowful for a person convicted of a vielation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or reccive a firenrm o amniunitian.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[] RESTITUTION: [JDeferved  [|Def. Walves Heartng  [(JOvdered  PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fec: g

Payment Terms:
] Sct by SCDPPPS

dayshours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED 7]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May scrve W/E begining

.Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counscling ]

*Fine: S Random Diug/Alcohol testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in cqual, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{A}1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 5 100.00 pmis.of$ beginning
g;:-;_i;;g?éﬂ[(Z:Jsli:::::;bc) i:go g - 3 pitid to Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUY Breath Test) s25 7§ Other:

Proviso (Public DeffProbation) 500  $ N

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o0

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 5150 3

§50-21-114(BUT Breath Test Fee) $s0 %

§56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) §40/¢a  $ [ ] Appuinted PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 21D Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

ducing probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL s I %‘8’.15 _ any other fees. %
Presiding Judge %. /Q

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk J wnes, CC _(}.Wl?ml { Judge Code: j o5~ < U
Court Reporter: TONCLS, Rm\j . Sentence Date: Aj?:/ . [7, Zez¥
{

SCCAS217 (0412018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS r
COUNTY OF Sumiter ) O l .r.
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASEH: _ 2018-GS-43-0696
James Alforthy Johason y  AWa: _2018A4320100268
AKA: ) Datc of Offcnse; /32018
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: 50 ) S.C.Code§ :_J6-11-0311
pos: QR S+ aulllly y  CDRCode#: 0079
Address: g arrnda TN )
City,State,Zip:  Swinter, SC 29150 NCT -
DLV QRSN =IDH ; SENTENCE SHEET NOV 30 202
¢CDL Yes{g=No[Z] %MV Yes[I' No[] Hazmat Yes[] Nof] 0
In dispositien of the said indicunent comes now the Defendant who was [ CONVICTEDOQF  or @_(@Wﬁsof
TO: Burglacy / Burplary (Viclent) (After 06/20/85) - Second degree ’ Appea!s
in violationof § 16-11-0312(B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0086
(INON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [J]MOST SERIQUS {1 Mandatory GPS{CSC (3 §17-25-45
w/minor 15t or Lewd Acl)

The charge is: ] As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Preaentment to Grand Jury. {defendant’s initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Reconunendation, () Negotialed Bentence,  [f]  Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: A ) B N, ﬁu"éﬁ SCB102009

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar# bF - ridges, Jason fidward SC Bar#

/ ) Attorncy for Delendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is gommited to the 5 State Department of Carrections, { } County Detention Center,
for a deteriminate lerm of { days/inonthy or ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
andior to pay a finc of $ ; provided thhi=uon the seyvice of __ days/monthstyeurs andfor puyment
of § : plus costs and assessmients as applicable®; the bulance is suspended with probation for

months/ycars and subjecl to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole 2 d Pardon Sevvices standard conditions of probation,
whjeh are incorporated by refercnce.

ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence ort: ﬂ[@'f&\ ﬁfm‘fz_v 4 unBy o [|-17-20

he Defendant is to be given eredit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Centeal Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 13 U.S.C Section 922,1t Is unlawlul for n person convicted of a violation nf Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violente ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearin or anununition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: -

[ RESTITUTION: []Deferred  []Def. Waives Hlearing  []Ordeved PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fec: S

duy<hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms:
{_] Setby SCDPPPS

Ohtain GED [ ]
Atiend Voe. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipicnt: Substance Abuse Counscling il

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pdl. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
$14-1-211{A) 1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S5 LBD. OO pmts, of § beginning
g;z;;;;g"()éﬂ [(f::::i‘::::‘l‘;g“) ::20 g $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:

Proviso {Public Def/Probation) 8500 S

§14-1-212 (Law Enfurce. Funding) 525 5 25.00

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) SI1s0 §

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 S

§56-5-2942(1) (Vehiche Assessinent) $40/ca § - [l Appointed D or appointed other counsel,
3% tg County (if paid in installments) S 2, 1o Praviso requires $500 be paid Lo Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S , %%, ) S any other fees.

Rl

‘ Presiding Judge
Cletk of Couss Depury Cleck  Jawnies (. Crompizell Judge Code:
Court Reporter: EO\(\( LY Rﬂsu\' Scatence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES

Heath L Gardner Sumter Police Dept.

Sumter Police Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2018-G5-43-0696
The State of South Carolina
County of SUMTER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JULY TERM 2018

T. Sims
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2018A4320100264 2018A4320100268

THE STATE

Vs,

JAMES ALFORTHY JOHNSON

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

rRUE BILL

Forepersoryof Grand Jui
Date: }7 2'/7

Indictment for

Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or

allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Burglary 1% degree

VERDICT

Foreperson of Patit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lil, SOLICITOR

RECEIVED)

NOV 30 2020

SC Court of Appeals



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly
armed with a deadly weapon

Burglary 1* degree

At a Cougt of. Gengral Sessions, convened Qn- 3}%&231291ﬁ utthrand Jurors of

& LT

SUMTER County present upon their oath:
g "
A3 tl" 57"1' 5 Yol ——y
COUNT QMg b T i

ARMED ROBBERY
That James Alforthy Johnson did in Sumter County on or about April 3, 2018, while armed with a deadly weapon,

to-wit: a large piece of wood, a stick, a cane and/or a branch feloniously take from Albert Anderson in the presence
of Albert Anderson, by means of force or intimidation, goods or monies; in violation of Section 16-11-330 of the
Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976), as amended.

veh 3 0 SOST

COUNT TWO
BURGLARY, 1" DEGREE
That James Alforthy Johnson did in Sumter County on or about April 3, 2018 enter the dwelling of Albert Anderson,

located at 125 West Bartlette Street, Sumter, South Carolina, without consent and with the intent to commit a crime
therein and when, in effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate flight, the defendant had a prior record
of two or more convictions for burglary or housebreaking, was armed with a deadly weapon, and/or used or

threatened use of dangerous instrument, in violation of Section 16-11:0311(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina
1976, as amended.

r __

v ,' and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

Against the

and provided.

Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA "TI"']—L) TRUE %W “COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS 0- 52 g
COUNTY OF Sumter CAF UL ALED S 1Al
STATE V5. i Yy INDICTME)Z}?:’CA§ E#: 2018-GS-43-0694 #0 _ M
James Alforthy Johnson & - j" ’ ' AIWH: 74 2018A4370100054 '

AKA: R Date/ofDffense: . 2/7/2018
Race:  Black Sex: M Age: _Eﬂ;“ N "iti; E ;:.R“C,: .‘%?? __;r,- . 16-23-0500 (B)
DOB: Giigiiiin  SS/ BNt SOUTH CACoN e 3434
éfidrsess: 5 T )

Hyotate,2tp:  Sumier, SC 29150 INTENCE o
DL#: i g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{] No[J CMV Yes [0 No[d Haemat Yes[] No EI
[n disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [YCONVICTEDOF  ar [XIPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Possession of Fircarm or Anununition by person convicted of violeat felony,
in violationof § 16-23-0500 (B) of the §.C. Cade of Laws, bearing COR Code # 3434
X]|NON-VIOLENT JVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [[]MOST SERIOUS  [[] Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

w/minar st or Lewd Acl)

Thecharge is:  [X} As Indicted,  [JLesser Included Offense,  [7]Defendant Waives Presentment fo Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotinted Semcncc‘ P(] Recommendation by the State

ATTEST: @ \ Has89) SCB102009
McElveen, Bronwyt i SC Bar# Delendant Tridges, Jason Edm SC Bark
Atlumey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited o the <] State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ____5‘; days/monthsfycajor ("1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to-pay a fine of § ; provided thaTTigen the service of daysfmonths/years andfor paynient

of § : plus costs and assessments ns applicable®; the balonce is suspended with pwb.lliun for

months/yems and subject to South Carolina Deparinient of Probation, Pavole and Pardon Services standavd conditions of prob'\hon
whijsh arc incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [_1CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:; M m([&; N S:(m l‘é\— (‘ Cunfm / /-—-/ 7 70

(The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §4/4 13-40 to be caleutated and apphed by SCDOC.

The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet pursuant o 5.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convieted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Viglentee ) to ship, transport, possess, or vecelve a firearm or ammumition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
] RESTITUTION: [[|Deferred [[}Def. Walves Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fec: S

Payment Terms:
[J Setby SCDPPPS

daysihours Public Scwiﬁmr%
Obtain GED [}
Attend Yoe. Rehab., or Job Corp. Ngv 3 a 2
. May serve W/E begining 020
Recipicnt; Substance Abuse Counseling

*Fine: 3 Randam Drug/Alcohol westing |l§c Court OprpeafS
5

§14-1-206 {Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in cqual, consceutive weekly/monthly

$14-1-2L1(AX () {Conv. Surchare) SI0 § 100,00 pmits. of § beginning
g:’»:;iéégiggl(gi:il;::r;gd 2:(2)0 g S o paiddto Public Delender Fund
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) 525 S Other:

Proviso {Public Def/Prebation) $50D S

§14.1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 8§25 S 2510

§14-1-213 (Diug Court Surcharge) s150 §

§50-21-114{BU} Breath Test Fee) $50 S T

§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S D]  Appointed PD or appoinied other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) : s 27N Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected befor

TOTAL E _}ig 15 any other fecs.

Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Degury Clerk Janes £ Camy pbe, 1\ Judge Code:

Coutt Reporter:  _FennclS o Sentence Date:
SCCA217 (0472018)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA %—g )9\ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

3_ '~

COUNTY OF  Sumter ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2018-GS-43-0694 VS

James Alforthy Johnson y  AWH _2018A4320100055 A}""’p
AKA: ) Datc of Offense: 27712018
Race: Black Sex: M 50 ) SC. Code § - 16-14-0020
DOB: 0N SSH: ﬁ. ) CDRCode#: __ 0348
Address: ) .
City,State,Zip. ~ Sumter, SC 29150 ) TR &

. - SENTENCE SHEET

DL# O, SID#: ]

*CDL Yes[ ] No[7|] CMV Yes|’] No[C] Hazmat Yes[_] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who wiss [ CONVICTEDOF  or EIPLEADS
TO: FinanTC / Financial Transaction Card Theft

in violationof  § 16-14-0020 of the $.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0348
EINON-VIOLENT (O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS (IMOST SERIQUS [} Mundatory GPS(CSC [ §17-2545
whninor |st or Lewd Act)
Thecharge ist R} As Indicted,  []Lesser Included Offense. 7] Defendant Waives Presentnent lo Grand Jury. (¢clefendont's inilials)

The plea is: ClWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST: ’/’\ t) M\

McElveen, Bronwyn K SC Bar#

(O Negptiated Sentence,  [{]  Recommendation by ihe State.

SCBI102009

Bridyes, Jason Edward SC Bar#l
Attomey for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is conunited to the (X State Department of Coreections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a detenminate term of .i____ days/imonthgyearg/or 1 under the YVouthful Offeuder Act not to exceed years
andfor to pay a finc of $ ; provided thalupon the service of daysinonths/years and/or payment

ol § ___; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspeaded with. probativn for

months/yzars ind subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
whigh nre incorpurnted by reference.

ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE fo sentence on: A%(féf A Sanile(ouity pa U-17- ZoO
v —

¢ Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 Lo be caleulated and applied by SCDOC.

[[] The Defendant is to be placed.on the Ceatral Registry of Child Abuse and Negleet-purssnt to 8.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is unlaswful for n person couvicted of a vielation of Sectton 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or reecive a firearm or anmunition,
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

{1 RESTITUTION: [[]Deferred  []Def. Waives Heoring [ 1Ordered  PTUP

Total: 5 plus 20% fes: 3

Payment Terms:
[’ Sctby SCDPPPS

days'howrs f‘ubﬂﬁﬁ :
Obtain GED [0 =
Atend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

May serve W/E begining. ‘!@ E 3 G 2[[2"

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseli @

*Fine: § Random DrugfAlcohol teﬁtﬁc Urt Of ApP 's
§14-1-206 (Asscssments 1072.5 %) 3 Finc may be pd. in equad, consecutive weekly/mantiil
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surchurge) 3 5 10000 - pots. of § beginning
g;‘:’_;;;;g“géﬁ:giﬁ:’;;:{gc) ::go : S __ paidio Public Defender Fuod
§56-1.286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 . S Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probntion) $500 S

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding} 525 S DOHh oD

$14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) S150 8§

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) ss0 7S

§56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) 540/ca S (O Appointed PD Grappointed ather counsel,
3% to-Connty (if paid in installments) S

2,175 Provisa requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o during probation and shall collcch.d

TOTAL C s RS auy other focs.

Presiding J udbc
Clerk of Cout Deputy Clerk e € Campheld Judge Code: 22 ’J U
Court Reporter: \’( LNCRS QM . Sentenee Datg: y / . £ 7 ZOTE

SCCAL17 (0472018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR
)

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Weapons / Possessm'n qf Firea!rm or Ammunition by person
convicted of violent felony

Financial Transaction Card Theft

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 12, 2018 the Grand Jurors of

£ 0L YhDESE
SUMTER County present upon their oath: ?’C Gonk Ok Wb 8l

naa S a SASE
' a4y QSU
COUNT ONE A0A o3
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY PERSON CONVICT:‘ED‘_O‘F:AT\HOI":ENSI‘."!FELONY
That James Alforthy Johnson did in Sumter County on or‘aboiit Febrifafy~7:72018 knowingly

possess or acquire a pistol after having been convicted of a violent felony, defined in Section 16-

1-0060, S. C. Code of Laws, 2003, as amended, in violation of ‘Section 16-23-0500, S. C. Code

of Laws, 1976, as amended.

COUNT TWO
FINANCIAL TRANSACTION CARD THEFT
That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about February 7, 2018, the Defendant, James

Alforthy Johnson, unlawfully did take, obtain or withhold a financial transaction card or number
belonging to various individual(s) without his consent and with the intent to use said card or
number; in violation of Section 16-14-20 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, (1976) as

amended.

Against the d digmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

FTCTFT



WITNESSES

John M. Litaker

Sumter Palice Dept.

T. Sims

Sumter Police Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0694

The State of South Carolina

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4320100054 2018A4320100055

County of SUMTER
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘ _%
' S
JULY TERM 2018 ~

- = S &
[} U

N - o

THE STATE O = 3

m 2 8

vSs. % o

(|

JAMES ALFORTHY JOHNSON <D

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

FRUE BiLL

T

Indictment for

Weapons / Possession of Firearm or Ammunition by
person convicted of violent felony

Financial Transaction Card Theft

VERDICT

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Dale:

ERNEST A. FINNEY, lll, SOLICITOR

»
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ); T E T HECOU RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS O' , O
5 " ORIGINAL F]LI:D

COUNTY .OF Sumter } A 4
STATE vs. STy mmcmr:wme&%cu 2018-GS-43-0526

Jomes Alforthy Johnson 7 i"—‘ WL’:‘H-}ZOIR‘A 340200103
AKA: Gy 7S OiNie: 1252018
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 30 §CLI ,5'G>£°‘i‘ijw “F16-13-0110(A)
DoB: @I " 55 e, ) CDR Code #: 2877
Address: 2
City,Stote,Zip: . Sumter, SC 29150 —
DL#: SID&: g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[[] Nof ] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{”] No[]
In disposition ol the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[TCONVICTEDOF  or E)IPLEADS
TO: Shoplifling / Enhancement for 3cd or sub. offense. Value $2000 or ess (see 16-01-0057)

in violationof § 16-13-0110(A) of the §.C. Code of Laws, beaving CDR Code # 28177
XINON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [J]MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [] §17-25-45

whninor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [} As Indicted, [“]Lesser Included Offense,  [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

Thepleajs:  [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendalion, [1 Negotipted Sentence, [} Reconmig dation by the State.

ATTEST: i\ _) SCB102009
dges, Jason Edward

McElveen, Broenwyn K SC Bzrli SC Bar#
Attoeney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendam igommitcd ta the State Department of Correctlons, L] County Detentlon Center,
for a determinate term of daysfimonthg ov ] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to excecd years

and/or lo pay u finc ol 3 ; provided IR upon the service of days/months/years and/or puyment
of § 1 plus costs and assessinents as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parote ancl Pardon Services standard conditions of prob'uion.
which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT o [] CONSECUTIVE ta seatence on: /ﬁé ﬂ’gzg o [{=17-2620 r Snite (o .

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Cade §24 13.40 to be caleulated and applicd by SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registey of Chitd Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8 C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to {8 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a persou convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Dowmnestic
Violeace ) to ship, transport, possess, or recelve a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[(] RESTITUTION: []Defersed [ |Def. Waives Hearing  [“|Ordered  PTUP

Total: § plus 20% fee: S

—r

days/hours Public Scrvice Employment

Payment Terms:
[ Set by SCDPPPS

Obtain GED [
- - - Atiend Voc., Rehab. or Job Corp ™ 559 gecgeag

May scrve W/E begining y \m’ £ 3

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counscling
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing NUV 3 0 202[]
§14-1-206 {Asscssments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, cun':ecuuw v.ccklylmonthly
§14-5-28 L(A}1) (Conv. Surcharac) 5100 S \DO.OS pits. of § 'S
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) sI00 S eﬂﬂﬁf‘ﬁppea
§56-5.2595 (DUI Assessmen) s12 T S paidtwoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DU! Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 525 5 25.00
§14-1-203 {Drug Court Surcharge} 150 s
§50-21-1 14(BUT Breath Test Fee) 550 s
§56-5-2942(J) [Vehicle Assessment) 340§ {71 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installmenis) TANGS Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be llcclcd cfore
TOTAL . s l a&:)s ) any other fecs, %
\

Presiding Sudge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk \o.m 23 ( Campb&ll Judge Code:
Court Reporter: _Trances Ran) Sealence Dale: ‘A0 I : Zo
‘ t

SCCAr217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES

T. Sims ‘

Sumter Police Dept.

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-43-0526
The State of South Carolina

County of SUMTER

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2018A4310200103

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEBILL

Fareperson of Grand Jury
Date:

s/iof )¢

VERDICT

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

MAY TERM 2018 g
L o4]

O

[+4]

[+ 2

THE STATE

Vs,

JAMES ALFORTHY JOHNSON

NOV 30 2020
SC Court of Appeas

Indictment for

Shoplifting / Enhancement for 3rd or sub. offense. Value
$2000 or less (see 16-01-0057)

fwwf u7I ]

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ERNEST A. FINNEY. In, SOLICITOR



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR -
)

COUNTY OF SUMTER ) Shoplifting / Enhancement for 3rd or sub. offense. Value $2000

or less (see 16-01-0057)
#:" P et AR

[ 'L!u.’
. ¢ o1 hedlE
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 1@,@&%"&%& Gﬁ;agd Jurors of

70 S0
SUMTER County present upon their oath: WOA Y >

COUNT ONE
SHOPLIFTING, ENHANCED

That in Sumter County, South Carolina, on or about January 235, 2018, the Defendant, James Alforthy Johnson,
[previously having been convicted -of at least two offenses for which the term of imprisonment is contingent.upon
the value of the property involved,] did take possession of or carry away, transfer from one person to another or
from one area of a store to another; did alter, transfer, or remove the price label or tag; or did transfer from its
container to another container or conceal merchandise displayed, held or offered for sale by a store with the
intention of depriving the merchant of the possession, use or benefit of the merchandise without paying the full retail
value; to wit: battery charger(s), tool(s) and/or hover board(s) with an estimated value of less than two-thousand
dollars ($2,000) from Walhmrt, located at 1283 Broad Street, Sumter, South Carolina, South Carolina; all in

violation of Section 16-13-110 and Section 16-1-57 of the Codes of Law of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made

and provided.

Solicitor

SPLTEN
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF _SUMTER

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FOR THE THIRD JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Indictment No.: _2018-GS-43-526, -694, -696

Wanant No.:

V.
WAIVER OF RIGHT TO IN-PERSON
COURT APPEARANCE AND
CONSENT TO VIDEO/AUDIOCONFERENCING

JAMES ALFORTHY JOHNSON
DEFENDANT

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

I, the Defendant, have been advised that [ have the legal right to personally appear in the
Court of General Sessions in SUMTER County, and I understand this right. T give up and waive

this right to personally appcar in court and consenl to appcar in court by use of
video/audioconferencing.

[ acknowledge that [ want to handle the following matter by vidco/audioconferencing by
injtialing the type of hearing below:

1. Bond Hearing

2 Contested Motion -
3. XXX Guilty Plea and Scniencing RECEIVED
4, o Bench Warrant Hearing NOV 3 0 2020

5. Probation Violation llearing .

6. Comipetency Hearing SC Ceurt Of Appeals

7. Other:

I also acknowledge that the outcome or consequence of this matter would be no different if [
appeared in person. For example, I acknowledge that | may be required to remain in custody, be
released from custody subject to certain conditions, or be sent to the Department of Corrections to
serve an active prison sentence.

By my signature below, 1 consent to the use of video/audioconferencing in this criminat
proceeding. The court will maintain the andio or video recording of this proceeding for a period
of not less than five (5) years from today's date in all proceedings, unless the proceedings were
otherwise transcribed or recorded. 1 have been fully informed of my right to be personally present
before the court and, with that knowledge, | freely, knowingly and voluntarily waive that cight. 1
further acknowledge that I have been given an adequate opportunity to confer privately with my
attorney on this decision,

Defendant: Attorney for Det‘e‘ﬁdanthitncss:
: (Signature) @"4 < (Signature)
(Print Name) J=den {5¢. 4, , (Print Name)

June 2020
SUMTER, South Carolina

SCCA 655 (4/2020)



